. Chair Jane Harris ('22)
MlddletOWIl Members Christopher Holden (20) Joseph Childs (18)
Elisabeth Holder ('20) Jonathan Morris ('22)
Ul'ban FOI'e StI'y Peter Stelma (20) Robert Grimm ('22)
. . Tree Warden William Russo, Director of Public Works
Commission Arborist
Staff James Sipperly, Environmental Planner
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA

TO: Mayor Benjamin Florsheim and Urban Forestry Commission

FROM:
DATE:
RE:

Jane Harris, Chair, Urban Forestry Commission
November 12, 2021
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING

REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, November 18, 2021
4:30 P.M.
Room 208
Middletown Municipal Building
245 DeKoven Drive
Middletown, CT 06457
PLEASE WEAR A MASK ENTERING THE BUILDING

AGENDA

1. Roll Call
1) Review Minutes

2. Old Business
1) Tree Warden Report
2) Public Works Report
3) Account Balance
4) Stump Grinding Update

o

Veteran’s Park Planting
Arboretum Map

3. New Business
1) Meeting schedule for 2022

4. Other/Correspondence

5. Public Comment

6. Adjournment

If you require special accommodations for any meeting, please call the ADA Coordinator at (860) 638-4540, (voice) or (860) 638-4812

(TDD/TTY), or the Town Clerk’s Office at (860) 638-4910 at least ten (10) days prior to the scheduled meeting.
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